1112 Manatee Ave. West
Bradenton, FL 34205
purchasing@mymanatee.org

Solicitation Addendum
Addendum No.: 1
Solicitation No.: 18-R068073DW
Project No.: N/A
Solicitation Title: Furnish and Install an Erosion Control System
Addendum Date: 2/9/2018

Procurement Contact: Dennis W. Wallace, Contract Manager

“

IFB No. 18-R068073DW IS AMENDED AS SET FORTH HEREIN. RESPONSES TO
QUESTIONS POSED BY PROSPECTIVE PROPOSERS ARE PROVIDED BELOW.
THIS ADDENDUM IS HEREBY INCORPORATED IN AND MADE A PART OF IFB No.
18-R068073DW.

Add: Additional site visits are available by appointment only by contacting the following:

Mr. Anthony Russo, P.E.

Project Manager

941-708-7450
anthony.russo@mymanatee.org

Change to:
Due Date and time of submission for bids is 2/21/2018 at 3:00PM.

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:

Q1. The plans note drainage ditches, sediment ponds, etc. but | don’t see any of that work shown on
the bid form. Can items be added for the excavation and embankment fill that would be associated with
that work?

R1. Working areas of the project were described within the Section C of the bid package. The construction
drawings will be updated to clarify the work items included in this project. The items listed in this question
will be completed by the County and are not part of this project.
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Q2. What is the contract time to substantial completion and to final completion for this project?
R2. Contract time is 110 days. Liquidated damages are $250/day.

Q3. What is the engineers estimate for construction or budget established for this project?
R3. The engineers estimate is approximately $500,000.00.

Q4. We noticed there is no mobilization pay item on the bid form. Can a mobilization pay item be
added to this form?
R4. The item is added to the updated Bid Form.

Q5. We were unable to attend the pre-bid meeting, will the agenda and notes from this meeting be
published on your website?

R5. The meeting was an opportunity to allow bidders access to the secure site for visual inspection. No
agenda or notes were prepared.

Q6. Is there a sign in sheet for the non-mandatory pre bid meeting you can publish on your website?
R6. Attached is the sign in sheet from the pre-bid meeting.

Q7. Will the contract with the County be a Unit Price contract or Lump Sum?
R7. It is unit price as stated on the Bid Form.

Q8. On plan sheet 3 there is a label for “Proposed Wood Cribbing”. There is no pay item for this, is this
to be included in the bid? There is nothing on the plans beyond the note for this. Can a detail be
provided giving us enough information on its scope to determine how many are required and what we
have to build to accommodate them?

R8. This work will be performed by the County and is not part of this project. See revised plans that
more clearly identify the work areas.

Q9. On the same plan sheet 3 there are notes to “Backfill Drainage Ditch” pointing to a portion of the
South and North Ditch. There is no pay item for this work, where should we put the cost for this?

R9. This work will be performed by the County and is not part of this project. See revised plans that
more clearly identify the work areas.

Q10. The symbol for the Earthen Plug shown in yellow cross hatching has conflicting notes on plan
sheet 2 and 3. On sheet 2 the note reads “Removed Existing Earthen Plugs”, on sheet 3 is reads
“Remove Existing Earthen Plugs”. The notes in the details also say “Remove Existing Earthen Plug”,
Have the plugs been removed or are we to remove them? If they are to be removed, we do not see a
pay item for them, where should we put the cost for this?

R10. This work will be performed by the County and is not part of this project. See revised plans that
more clearly identify the work areas.

Q11. On plan sheet 8 there appears to be work in the North Drainage Ditch, there is no pay item for
this. Where should we put the cost for this? Is it to be included in the West Drainage Ditch pay item?
R11. This work will be performed by the County and is not part of this project. See revised plans that
more clearly identify the work areas.
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Q12. In addition to the previously mentioned there are many items that do not have a pay item, such
as the Typical Drainage Blocks with Rip Rap and the vehicle crossing pad shown on plan sheet 9 and
10. Will pay items be added or are we to include those into other areas of work? If other areas of
work, which ones?

R12. Working areas of the project were described within the Section C of the bid package. The items
listed in this question will be performed by the County and are not part of this project. See revised plans
and attached photos that more clearly identify the work areas.

Q13. Can we use the dirt excavated on site for embankment? Do we have to import the embankment
and haul off the excavated materials? Is there an Embankment specification we need to comply with?
R13. This work will be performed by the County and is not part of this project. See revised plans and
attached photos that more clearly identify the work areas.

Q14. Is there any preparation required to be performed to the existing ground when placing
embankment or erosion mat such as stripping existing grass or other requirements?

R14. The areas requiring erosion mats have been fully excavated and prepared for installation.
However, where applicable for tying in erosion measures per the manufacture recommendations and
the details provided on the drawings should be followed. See revised plans and attached photos that
more clearly identify the work areas.

Q15. Is testing required and who pays for it?

R15. Slump, air content, and temperature tests will be completed by the County's engineer during
placement of the concrete and grout. The County's engineer will also prepare and test concrete and
grout samples for unconfined compressive strength.

Q16. On page 3 of the Bid Documents Attachment H Pricing Form is missing. Is this the same as the Bid
Form between pages 24 and 25?
R16. Attachment H is the Bid Form.

Q17. We do not see any requirement for survey as-built drawings, are they required?
R17. No survey is required.

Q18. What is Manatee County’s Budget for this project?
R18. see response to question 3.

Q19. As we were unable to attend the pre-bid, could we set up a date to make a site visit? The jobsite
limits appear to be within the Manatee River Dam security zone.

R19. See revised plans and attached photos that more clearly identify the work areas. Additional site
visits are by appointment only by contacting Mr. Anthony Russo, P.E., by phone at 941-708-7450 or by e-
mail at anthony.russo@mymanatee.org.

Q20. The plans note drainage ditches, sediment ponds, etc. but | don’t see any of that work shown on
the bid form. Can items be added for the excavation and embankment that would be associated with
that work?

R20. Working areas of the project were described within the Section C of the bid package. The items
listed in this question will be performed by the County and are not part of this project. See revised plans
and attached photos that more clearly identify the work areas.
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Q21. Noted on the Bid Form: 'C' - Erosion Concrete Cloth Mat - Milliken CC8, and # '6' - Spreader
Ditch S.Y. 207. | cannot find this on the plans. Is this still part of the project? If so, can Manatee
County be more specific as to where it is to be installed?

R21. The “Concrete Cloth Mat” is Milliken CC5. There is some TYPO within the plans and bid package.
The below figure is a close-up location of the proposed “Concrete Cloth Mat — Milliken CC5 in the
vicinity of Spreader Ditch and is shown in the revised plans.
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PROPOSED LOCATION OF “CONCRETE CLOTH MAT- MILLIKEN CC5)

Q22. Will the "erosion mat RollMax EroNet C125" need to be removed prior to the installation of the
"Concrete Cloth Mat (Milliken CC8)", or can the Concrete Cloth be laid over the EroNet C125?
R22. Yes. The “Concrete Cloth Mat” is Milliken CCS. See revised plans.

Q23. Will there be a need for any imported fill dirt on this project? If so, approximately how many
cubic yards will be needed?
R23. No.

Q24. Will Manatee County provide the staked layout perimeters for the areas listed on the "Bid
Form" or will the Contractor be responsible for the layout and staking of each location?

R24. All areas are already prepped to approximate finish grade. Some hand work and small equipment
shall be used to bring to finish grade and shall be included in unit costs of work performed. See project
photos of work areas.
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NOTE: Items that are struek-through are deleted. Items that are underlined have been added or
changed. All other terms and conditions remain as stated in the IFB.

End of Addendum

INSTRUCTIONS:
Receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. Failure to acknowledge

receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-responsive.

AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE: E)W!M
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ATTENDANCE RECORD

Information Conference

Title:

Location: Manatee County Utilities Lake Manatee Reservoir

17915 Waterline Road
Bradenton, FL 34212

Date / Time: January 31, 2018 at 10:00AM

Project: Referenced Above (See Title)

RFP No. 18-R068073DW, Furnish & Install an Erosion Control System

NAME / TITLE (PLEASE PRINT) REPRESENTING
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